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ONLINE RESOURCES



The following is a list of the online resources referenced in this manual.  You should be able to click directly on the links below to access the websites (if this fails, copy the URL and paste it into your computer’s web browser).  Some of these sites offer resources, information, and programs to the public for free; others offer reports and programs for sale to researchers.  Be advised that online content changes over time, and depending on when you are conducting your OST research, some of this websites may be unavailable.  If that is the case, enter key words into a general search engine (such as www.google.com, www.yahoo.com, etc.) to find the resources you need.  Universities and colleges are good resources for both online content and information about available online resources.  You can also speak with your local reference librarian.  
	MARKET RESEARCH VENDORS

	www.quirks.com 
	Quirk’s Marketing 
Research Review, 

Researcher SourceBook

	www.bluebook.org 
	The Blue Book Research Services Directory

	www.google.com/Top/Computers/Software/Marketing/Surveys/ 

	Extensive list of service providers for self-administered surveys

	www.videographer.com
	Directory of videographers
by state

	RESEARCH SAMPLE VENDORS

	www.surveysampling.com
	Survey Sampling 
International (SSI)

	www.surveysampler.com
	ASDE Survey Sampler

	SOURCES FOR SELF-ADMINISTERED SURVEYS

	www.pearsonncs.com/index.htm
	Pearson NCS

	www.scansys.com
	Scanning Systems

	www.datablocks.com
	Data Blocks

	http://www.sur-sys.com/form_design_software.php
	Survey Systems Inc

	SOFTWARE AND COMPUTER PROGRAM ONLINE RESOURCES 

	www.OpenOffice.org
	Open Office

	http://www.qsrinternational.com/products/productoverview/ N6.htm
	NUD*IST

	www.atlasti.com/index.php
	Atlas/ti

	www.soc.surrey.ac.uk/sru
	Extensive list of coding programs

	www.epidata.dk/
	EpiData


	SOURCES FOR SECONDARY RESEARCH

	www.census.gov
	U.S. Census Bureau

	www.census.gov/sdc
	U.S. Census Bureau – 
State Data Center Program

	www.censusscope.org
	CensusScope

	www.fedstats.gov
	The gateway to statistics 
from over 100 
U.S. Federal agencies

	www.factfinder.census.gov 
	American Fact Finder

	www.ed.gov/about/reports/annual/nclbrpts.html 
	U.S. Department of Education (reports about school characteristics and performance)

	www.wdcrobcolp01.ed.gov/Programs/EROD 
	Education Resource Organizations Directory

	www.nces.ed.gov 
	National Center for 
Education Statistics

	www.acf.hhs.gov 
	Administration for Children and Families (Department of Health and Human Service)

	www.childstats.gov
	Interagency Forum on Child and Family Statistics

	www.claritas.com
	Claritas (reports for purchase)

	www.esri.com
	ESRI (reports for purchase)

	QUANTITATIVE RESEARCH METHODS RESOURCES

	www.marketresearchworld.net/
	Market Research Portal

	www.ithaca.edu/faculty/kgregson/quant_links.html
	Quantitative Research Methods resources 
(Ithaca College)

	http://www.uwec.edu/Sampsow/Links/Quantitative.htm
	Internet Links for the Study of Communication

Quantitative Research Methods 
(University of Wisconsin)
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